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Via HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Magalie Roman Salas

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  File No. ITC-T/C-19990107-00006 Application for Consent to Transfer of
ntrol of A LT 1 m ices, Inc.

Dear Ms. Salas:

By Public Notice issued March 4, 1999 (DA No. 99-440), the Commission announced
that the above-captioned application for consent to the transfer of control of the Section 214
authorization held by OGCUSA, LTD (File No. ITC-98-077) was granted effective February 26,
1999. Subsequently, by Public Notice issued June 4, 1999, the Commission acknowledged that
OGCUSA, LTD. had changed its name to FRIDAY TELECOM, LTD. See DA 99-1059
referencing File No. ITC-214-19980121-00029. Pursuant to the requirements of Section
63.18(e)(3) of the Commission’s rules (47 C.F.R. § 63.18(¢)(3)), the Commission is hereby
notified that the parties to the above-captioned application have elected not to consummate this
transaction. Accordingly, Acacia Management Services has not acquired a controlling interest in
FRIDAY TELECOM, LTD. formerly OGCUSA, LTD. Please direct any questions regarding
this matter to undersigned counsel for FRIDAY TELECOM, LTD.

Sincerely,

Counsel for Friday Telecom, Ltd.
(formerly OGCUSA, Ltd.)

cc: Mr. J. Breck Blalock
Ms. Frances Eisenstein
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